Presented Bibles

At O.E.S. Meeting The Dunn Chapter No. 58, Order of the Esstern Star, held a regular meeting in the Masonic Temple Monday night, Decembed 10th with the following officer present: Worthy Matron, I nee Strickland; Worthy Fatron, O. M. Levile; Associate Matron, Elizabeth Chettnit; Associate Patron, B. Parl Strickland; Secretary, Sarah Wilson; Treasurer, Louise Alabast or: Conductress, Sarah Andrews Associate Conductress, Grace Hodges; Chaplain, Lillian Lee; Marsha Frances Surles; Organist, Sally Jernigan; Adah, Margaret Doffermyre; Margaret Chaulc; Esther Ethol Wade; Martha, Cleon Jackson Elseth, Thetas Dungan; Warden, Irene Tart; Sentinel, Annie Mae Rice, P. T.

The Worthy Matron, Mcs. Ine Strickland, opened the meeting in regular form. The flags were presented, the pledage given and praisesuing.

sented, the pledge given and praisesung.

Minutes were read for information by Mrs. Scrah Wilson, Secretary. The treasurer's report we given by Mrs. Jouice Alabaste.

An announcement was made the our District Deputy Marton will make her official visit to us en the first regular meeting night in January.

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Drew were initiated into Dunn Chapter in a beautiful and expressive ceremony which was concluded by the inspiring Worthy Patron's address, presented by Mr. Hugh Prince, Associate Grand Patron of the Grand Chapter of North Carolina, O. E. S. and Past Patron of Dunn Chapter. The Chapter room was beautifully decorated with flowers and Christmas motifs. Mr. Joe Leslie, Worth Patron beautifully presented the new members with Bibles as gifts from the Worth Marton and Worthy Patron after which Mr. and Mrs. Drew were warmly welcomed into the chapter.

Correspondence was read and reports were given by committee chairmen.



New Members Are Jr. Women Hear Mrs. Mintz On Christmas Ideas

The Junior Womans Club held heir monthly meeting in the Home John Junior Womans Club held heir monthly meeting in the Home John Junior Weeting was at the Junior William Junior Weeting was at the fine arts committee who had charge of the promittee of the

An amnorncement was made the our Direct Douby Marton will make her official visit to us, on the first regular meeting night in January.

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Drew were inplicated into Dunn-Chapter in a heautiful and expressive ceremony which was contided by the inspiring woorthided by

Dunn. N. C



Mrs. Harrall **Entertains For** Friendly Dozen

Miss Becky Bernhart, Miss George anne Joyner and Miss Ellen Moore

Four Marriage
Permits Issued

The following marriage licenses were issued recently by Mrs. Inez Harrington, county register of deeds in Lillington:
On December 7, to Hubert William Powell, 46, Erwin and Ruby Pearce House, 39, Erwin.
Also on December 7, to Glenn Charles Fineanhon, 24 of Charlotte and Doris M. Altman, 23, Dunn, Route 4;
And on December 8 to Charles Eugene Phillips of Grand Rapida, Michigan and Ft. Gragg to Etta Gray Byd 18, of Dunn, Route 4;
On December 8, to Richard Shelton Monds, 20, of Dunn and Elizabeth Adelaide Coats, 18, Dunn

Music was rendered by Mrs. W. E. Moore, organist.

BROCK TOASTMASTER
Roy Brock, president of the Charles are wellington to five farmers of America, served as toastmaster and the welcome advantages was given by Hill Murchison, chapter vice-president. Floyd Altender, of the Grass was given by Hill Murchison, chapter vice-president. Floyd Altender with the of European de the fathers who were guests of the chapter.

Other chapter of ficers include Bennie Coats, secretary; Billy Altenser, and Junior Smith sentinel.

Music was rendered by Mrs. W. E. Moore, organist.

Supper was served and dinner music was rendered by the first through the proposed of the first was was given by Hill Murchison, chapter vice-president. Floyd Altender was was were guests of the chapter.

Other chapter of ficers include Bennie Coats, secretary; Billy Altenser, and Junior Smith sentinel.

Music was rendered by Mrs. W. E. Moore, organist.

May Drock through the welcome advantages was given by Hill Murchison, chapter vice-president. Floyd Altender was was given by Hill Murchison, chapter vice-president. Floyd Altender was was given by Hill Murchison, chapter vice-president. Floyd Altender was was given by Hill Murchison, chapter vice-president. Floyd Altender was was given by Hill Murchison, chapter vice-president. Floyd Altender was was given by Hill Murchison, chapter vice-president. Floyd Altender was was given by Hill Murchison,

SUFFERS ATTACK

TO PRESENT PAGEANT

The Glee Club and the Dramat.
Club of the Harnett County Training School will present a Christmas Pageant "A King Is Given" o Dec. 18, at 8:00 pm. Admission free The public is cordially invited it





THE Jewel Box

Dunn, N. C.